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MEMO

To:  Board of Education

From: Craig Delk, Director of Operations & Community Relations
Date: April 16, 2025

Topic: Transportation Special Needs Consultant

Due to the increasing population, needs, and responsibilities within the world of
special needs we experimented throughout the 2024-2025 school year with one
of our special needs drivers bridging the communication gap between each

of our schools and the transportation department.

This person attended ARC meetings, communicated with teachers, drivers, and
monitors to help provide a safe and successful form of transportation for students
that possibly need extended services.

Based on the success that we feel occurred throughout the school year, it was
encouraged that the transportation department and special needs department
request a full time position. This full time position will continue to ensure that our
special needs students have their needs met within the schools and

throughout their transportation experiences.

SIMPSON COUNTY PROVIDES EQUAL EDUCATIONAL AND EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES



